KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER FEBRUARY 14, 2012

The January 10 meeting of the Kure Beach Community Center Committee was called to order at 10:00 a.m. Members present were Charlotte Philemon, Jean Martin, Jeanne Gordon, Donna Budd, Lore Eccleston, Connie Mangum, Harriet Owsley, and Chuck Keener; Town Council Representative, attended the meeting.

Community Center membership candidate, Glenda Dodge, attended the meeting and her application was unanimously approved by Committee members. She is to be confirmed as a Committee member at the February Town Council meeting on February 21, 2012.

Charlotte called the meeting to order with a prayer for guidance and wisdom in our discussions and decisions and blessings for all. The January 10, 2012 minutes were approved.

Jeanne gave the treasurer's report bringing committee members up-to-date with her usual outstanding report regarding the financial status of the Community Center budget.

OLD BUSINESS

<u>Changing the Community Center's Rental Policy to Allow Alcohol to Be Served at</u> Events.

Connie presented the Committee with the information she gathered from her research on alcohol use policies of other jurisdictions. After discussion it was decided to again bring the issue before the Town Council for reconsideration. Chuck said that he would put it on the Council's February 21st meeting agenda.

Advertising Community Center Activities and Events

Discussion ensued regarding additional places to advertise Community Center activities and events, and the committee decided to look into posting events on the both of the Center's inside and outside message boards. Chuck will look into ideas for postings on the Town's website.

Ongoing Issues Regarding Ballet/Jazz Class

Jeanne reported on information regarding activities that she observed when recently visiting the Community Center while a ballet/jazz class was being held. We have had ongoing problems that continue with this class regarding children waiting in the meeting and kitchen areas who are not being monitored. We all agreed that this situation should be addressed as soon as possible. The Committee voted to revise our General Provisions policies to address the situation. Chuck will also discuss the situation with Dean, who will advise the Chair of Parks and Recreation of the problem.

NEW BUSINESS

Purchase Of New Coffeemaker

Discussion ensued regarding the need for a new coffeemaker for the Center and the Committee voted to buy one. Lore and Harriet volunteered to purchase one.

Garden Lecture Series

Charlotte presented a report on information regarding a series of educational lectures by the North Carolina Cooperative Extension's Speakers Bureau Programs using speakers from the Extension's Master Gardeners program to be presented by the Community Center, After discussion, it was agreed for her to look into scheduling one.

COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATION APPOINTMENT BOOK

Following is the schedule of members maintaining the Community Center reservation appointment book, which is transferred to the next person at the monthly Committee meeting.

Charlotte March Irene April Mararuth May Jeanne June

NOTE: The above schedule is tentative and Town Hall will be notified of any changes to it.

The meeting adjourned at 12:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted on February 24, 2012 by:

Donna M. Budd Recording Secretary

NEXT MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, MARCH 13, 2012

Members should notify one of the officers when they cannot attend a meeting.

Our meetings are always OPEN and the public is welcome to attend. We like to hear suggestions, new ideas, and comments for our community from the citizens of Kure Beach.